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DATE: October 31, 2006
TO: All Parties of Record

FROM: Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
Kira Scott, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 060581-TP — Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation
as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company
study areas located partially in Alltel’s licensed area and for redefinition of those
study areas.

Docket No. 060582-TP — Petition of Alltel Communications, Inc. for designation
as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in certain rural telephone company
study areas located entirely in Alltel’s licensed area.

Please note that an informal conference call has been scheduled in the above-referenced
dockets for the following date and time:

Tuesday, November 7, 2006
3:00 p.m.

The purpose of this conference call is to discuss how to further proceed in these dockets.
Please call the appropriate call-in number at the designated time: Non-Suncom: (850) 414-6477,
Suncom: 994-6477.

If anyone should have any questions about this conference call, please contact either
Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175 or Kira Scott at (850) 413-6216.
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